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TO: Mayor Chelminiak, Deputy Mayor Robinson and City Councilmembers
FROM: Mike Brennan, Director 452-4113

Carol Helland, Code and Policy Director ~ 452-2724
Development Services Department

DATE: May 21, 2018

SUBJECT:  Shelter Permitting LUCA - Study Session Item 2a

The below-listed items are being included in your desk packet to support the forth Study
Session on the Permanent Homeless Shelter Permitting Amendments to the Land Use
Code (LUC). These items do not include any new information that was not provided in
the publicly released packet materials on May 17

The following documents are provided to assist the City Council during the policy
conversation that is scheduled for this evening.

e Policy discussion materials regarding the Code of Conduct.

e Policy discussion materials regarding the Good Neighbor Agreement (GNA)
Advisory Committee member composition and commitment.

e Land use district definitions to support the use chart discussion.

e Map in 11x17 format depicting the land use districts where shelter districts are
proposed to be allowed in the Draft LUCA.



